

Carnoustie Community Council



Community Council

27/3/23

Attendance: -John Roberts, Pamela Manley, Chris Clark, Shirley Inglis, Rosie Munro, Jan Scott, Hong Jang, Natalie Ross

Apologies: Ronnie Irvine, Lesley Marr. David Rorie, Michael Forbes, John Davidson

Visitors – none

Councillors – apologies asked not to attend due to training session.

Minutes – agreed by Chris Clark

Adjust minutes for 27/2/23 = Mackland not Mauchland

Also not understood – Michael Forbes was in both attendance and apologies for meeting in January 2023.

3. Finance

Block renewal policy to be completed.

£2475.95 in accounts. See reports sent XXX

Accounts agreed PM, and SI

4. Community Benefit Fund

Report received from Lesley Marr.

A discussion ensued around Community Council and blue sky thinking around infrastructure to help bring more people, which we agreed to continue next meeting.

5. Community

Hong raised the Carnoustie profile that she had put together and notes on funding & unsuccessful funding, chats with community groups. Challenges and aspiration for Carnoustie.

Update – Maule Street – Kevin Robertson – drawing and estimate of costs

Jamie Ross – housing – sent email to CC and would be happy to come and discuss the community space.

Mens Shed still working on the brief for the building.

Action – Hong to share summary, Hong to invite Jamie Ross for the May meeting

6. Planning

Airbnb – no objection – need to consider amount of Airbnb

Paperwork says already let 15 times.

Active travel hubs - not understood by members so agreed to discuss at next meeting

Action – JD query on how many applications for Airbnb can be given in one area. CC members to consider active travel hubs at next meeting - put on agenda for JD to discuss

7. Police

Report 121 calls to Carnoustie – see report date XX

Action – Facebook notification Firestation for Bike marking

8. Coronation/Bunting

Street parties taken place in some areas, and advice can be given

Scouts are having sports events on Sunday.

Issue over bunting funding and need for more bunting

Action – email address at Risk & Resilience team to contact if you are having a street party. NR to given to Chris C for FB.

Whats app group details for bunting going up.

DR or NR to speak to gala group or send details to PM to contact Mary Bushnell for Bunting funding

PM to chase up funding application - POSTSCRIPT funding given letter received

9. Beach Clean

Beach Clean – Sunday 10am

10. Correspondence

Dirt Bikes – email to add to next meeting agenda.

11. AOCB

Look out for Friends of the Fairy Steps launch 8th April

April 24th

Bluesky thinking thoughts and how to take forward community, Dates for bunting